LOW COUNTRY HARLEY DAVIDSON OWNERS GROUP

Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes November 5th 2022

Meeting was called to order by Mike Drentlaw followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Director – Mike Drentlaw – Welcomed New members, Leo Ciach and Kent and Pam Mouzon. Announced that Fred Roberto was approved to serve out the rest of Susan Wilkinson's term as Treasurer. Thanked Susan for the time she has given to the HOG group. Mike talked about getting to know your bike and what is normal, so you are aware when something is wrong. (A separate e-mail will be sent later this month)

Assistant Director-Tim Shaw – We need Volunteers to help with parking for Toys for Tots event. This event will be an escorted ride. Details for the ride are on Low Country Harley calendar.

Treasurer – Susan Wilkinson- All monies have been deposited and all payments paid out. Balance matches bank statement.

Secretary – Sheri Hensley- We will be doing Christmas cards for the troops again this year following the Chapter meeting for anyone who wants to help.

Membership – Jacob Humiston- Membership at 73.

Head Road Captain – Chris Hensley- Calendar looks good with rides through the end of the year.

Safety – Ray Wilkinson- Fall is the time when you need to be careful with leaves on the roads. Deer are in Rut season (Oct. thru Dec.) so they are very active especially at dawn and dusk be on the lookout!

Dealership – Chad Schoonover- Appreciates the Chapter. Invited Chapter members to come to 2 different dinners (see below for dates and times) to talk to new riders and new bike owners about HOG and what we do. Was asked about service appointments and said they are 2 weeks out now.

Old Business-

Chapter High Mileage- this is determined by Ride 365. Those members that participated in the Directors Challenge last year were automatically started on miles this year. PLEASE do a mileage check at Summerville with Marietta or LCHD with Joe or Chad. If you don't know how or want more information call or text Mike at 843-329-3356.

Rides- If you aren't on Facebook, **please** consider joining as most pop-up rides are presented on our Fb page: Low Country Chapter HOG.

New Business-

Winter Ice Cream Run 2022/2023- A new riding challenge was announced, details should be in your e-mail

Next Chapter meeting will be December 3rd at 10:00am.

LOW COUNTRY HARLEY DAVIDSON OWNERS GROUP

Chapter #4774 Meeting Minutes November 5th 2022

Nov.12th – Columbia Thunder Tower- Chili Cook-off, R/C Mike Drentlaw. Details on Chapter calendar. (Lick ice cream will be included on the return trip.)

Nov. 17^{th} – LCHD Bikes N Brews at Tail Race Tavern, details on LCHD events calendar. Post 166 Spaghetti Dinner, 116 Howe Hall Road, Goose Creek, from 6-8pm, cost \$8 (You do not need to be a Legion Member to attend)

Nov. 19^{th} - Antique Tractor pull- St. George area, R/C David Zimmerman. See HOG calendar for details

Nov. 20th – Toys for Tots- volunteers needed to help with parking. Ride info on LCHD calendar.

Nov. 30th – LCHD event- New Rider Holiday Party 6-8pm. Chapter members invited and encouraged to attend. RSVP to the dealership required to attend.

Dec. 14th – LCHD event- New Owner Holiday Party 6-8pm. Chapter members invited and encouraged to attend. RSVP to the dealership required to attend.

Dec. 17th – Wreaths Across America, details will be posted to calendar as we get them.

Jan. 1st- New Years Day ride- R/C Chris Hensley, ride details TBD.

* Always check the Chapter calendar (CHSHOG.org) for additional rides that may get added or cancelled.

Separate note: If you have an idea for a ride let us know at the meeting or put a note in HOG box at LCHD post office.